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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, June 15, 2010 1:44 PM
To:"  'Leanne Steinwal!

Subject: RE: Sand Stone Investment Partners

Thank you for letting us know. We are forwafdmg this request as well. For future reference, please note that you
must specifically request address changes for management as we will not automatlcally change this when

changing the business address.

Thank you.
Lee Rivers .

internet Access
Division of Corporations .

From: Leanne Steinwall [mailto:Isteinwall@emeraldasset. net]

_ Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 1:31 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: RE: Sand Stone Investment Partners

Lee,

I

Th._ank you.éo much for yoﬁr help with this - I checked ohline and see that the mﬁiling address as well as

- the principal placé of business address have been adjusted correctly. However, | did notice that Micahel

~ Xirinachs' (Manager) address remained at the 425 Broad Hollow Road address which is incorrect. That

- too needs to.be changed to Cold Sprmg Harbor

EX

- Please adv1se if this can be taken care of.

hThanks S0 much for your help, _ o
) Leanne

- On Wed 6/9/ 1(} corphelp <carphelp@dos state fl.us> wrote

l*rom corphelp <c0rphelp@dos state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Sand Stone-Investment Partners

To: "Leanne Steinwall" <Isteinwall@emeraldasset. nct>
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2010, 3:18 PM

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate'section for processing.

R
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" Wa do not send acknowledgements for address changes but you should be able to wew the
update online W|th|n 2-3 busmess days at www. sunblz org.

‘ .Thanks,»
" Lee Yarbrough
internet Access Section:
Fiorida Department of State

Division of Corporations -

From: Leanne Steinwall [mailto: Istelnwall@emeraldasset net} ) !
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 10: 59 AM : !
. To: corphelp : .

Subject: RE: Sand Stone Investment Partners . : - |

- Thank you so much for your prompt reply. *

*

. Our new address is as follows: : s

3 Harbor Road , Cold Spring Harbor , New York 11724 .

Also please advise if we will receive any offical documem statlng that 1he rccords have been
: changed with the State of Florida .

I appreciate your help - and will also contact the NY Secretary of State.
Leanne B S R
- On Wed, 6/9/10, corphelp < carﬁhelp. @Hasistai!e.ﬁ_. us>'w'r0lc]: o
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From: corphelp < cotphelp @dos.state.flus> .
Subject: RE: Sand Stone Investment Partners i
To: "Leanne Steinwall" <Isteinwall@emeraldasset.net>
- Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2010, 2:58 PM

LO5000116253

~ "Thank you for your g-mail. Please reply to this e-mail and let us know your new address, so that
"-we can have our records updated. For help with questions about your records in New York
"please check with the New York Secretary of State.

‘ .Thank you. : :

Lee Rivers ‘ ' !
internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Leanne Steinwali [mallto Istemwall@emeraldasset net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 10:47 AM

~ To: corphelp

- Subject: Sand Stone Investment Partners

" Hi there,

Wq aré-moving our business location and I'm wondering who I have to notify of the
change to make it legal. We are a Florida Corp so should I just update it with you or do
" I have to notify NY also because we operate out of NY.

Thanks for any he!p you can offer o : S -
Leanne Stemwall o
Sand Stone Investment Partners

631-396-3962 o ‘ T
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